Władysław Reginiewicz

+(48) 796-883-287 — preferred means of communication

Email: wladyslaw.reginiewicz@gmail.com

Skype: live:reginevich.v.l

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/vladislav-reginevich-10a10610a/

GitHub: https://github.com/Trevoule

Reside in: Poland, Warsaw / Polish citizenship

About me: More than 3 years of programming experience of which 2 years as a React Developer. Currently learning to develop web applications using Next.js, Cypress and Node.js with the aim to further grow as a front-end / full-stack software engineer.

Technical skills:

- \checkmark HMTL / CSS / SASS / Styled components / Material UI
- √ JavaScript / TypeScript
- √ React.js / Next.js
- √ Redux / Redux toolkit(reselect, thunk) / React-Query
- √ React-Testing-Library / Jest / Cypress / MSW
- √ Vue.js / Nuxt.js
- √ Node.js / Express.js (in progress)
- √ Firebase / MongoDB / Rest API / Apollo GraphQL / PostgresSQL / Docker / Webpack
- \checkmark BitBucket / GitHub / GitLab / Jira / Slack / Figma / Scrum
- $\sqrt{}$ English / Polish B2

Work experience

Jun 2022 — till now

CloudBest

Poland | Remote

Front-end developer

Application: Dashboard for subcribers of the company's products.

- Development of a responsive web app with React.js, Redux, react-query, Typescript and Styled Components.
- Creation and customization of reusable UI components and layout.
- Creation of interfaces and static typing with Typescript.
- Implementation of multi-language content with react-i18next.
- Development of form components with React-hook-form and yup validation.
- Development of Knowledge section with quizzes for education of the company's products.
- Adaptation of content from WordPress.
- Connecting with API using react-query and axios.
- Unit tests with React-testing-library / Jest.
- Bug fixes and code-refactoring for better optimisation.

Technologies and tools: React.js, Redux, TypeScript, react-i18next, Styled Components, React-hook-form, Lokalize, yup, axios, Jest, flatpickr, date-fns, eslint, Figma, Jira, BitBucket, Wordpress.

February 2022
— Jun 2022

iTechArt group

Poland, Warsaw

Front-end developer

Application: Auction platform for selling and bidding.

- Development of a responsive multi-page web application with Next.js, Apollo GraphQL, Prisma and PostgresSQL.
- Storing data with Apollo GraphQl and Prisma as provider on Postgres.
- Authentification using NextAuth.js and providing logic for components as well as check for protected routes.
- Creation of dynamic pre-rendered pages on server side using Next.js.
- Writing mutations, queries and resolvers for interaction with database and Prisma as a provider.

Technologies and tools: Next.js, NextAuth, TS, Material UI, Apollo GraphQI, Prisma, Postgres, React-Hook-Form, yup, Figma, Jira, Git.

November 2020 — February 2022

Freelance | Ingenios Group

Remote

Front-end developer

Application: Internal CRM system

- Front-end development of web pages and applications using best practices.
- Applying layouts and visualization of the new design.
- Creation of components and separation of application logic with Redux.
- Implementing new features.
- Implementing communication with back-end.

Technologies and tools: CSS3, HTML5, SASS, JavaScript, React, Redux, Styled Components, Axios, Rest API, Figma, Jira, Slack, GitLab, Swagger.

November 2019
— 2021 March

Ernst Young, BNP Paribas

Poland, Warsaw

Business Analyst, focus on e-commerce, retail and IT.

- Market research of companies with interesting projects and perspective technologies, and research of possible use cases of company's technologies and its further development.

Professional development, courses

2022-2023

Node.js - The complele Guide

Express.js, MVC, MongoDB, Mongoose, Sessions and Cookies, Rest API.

2020

IT School GOIT - HTML/CSS/JS

Application for choosing a movie with ability to add movies to the library.

Technologies and tools: HTML5, SASS, JS, Git, Handlebars, RestApi

Education

2017 Belarusian State University, Minsk

Faculty of Economics, Innovation Management

2020 Kozminski University, Poland

Faculty of Management, Strategic management

About me

Self-motivated quick learner, who adapts easily to new tasks and enjoys a challenge. Passionate about technologies and web development.

- Experience in front-end development of web-based applications using JS / TS, React.js.
- Strong technical and communication Polish and English skills, both written and spoken.
- Knowledge of working process according to Scrum and Agile-like methodologies.
- High learning capability, attention to detail, and constant proactivity.
- My interests: modern technologies, design, photography and cycling.

I hereby give consent for my personal data included in the application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process in accordance with Art. 6 paragraph 1 letter a of the Regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council (EU) 2016/679 of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie danych osobowych zawartych w niniejszym dokumencie do realizacji procesu rekrutacji zgodnie z ustawą z dnia 10 maja 2018 roku o ochronie danych osobowych (Dz. Ustaw z 2018, poz. 1000) oraz zgodnie z Rozporządzeniem Parlamentu Europejskiego i Rady (UE) 2016/679 z dnia 27 kwietnia 2016 r. w sprawie ochrony osób fizycznych w związku z przetwarzaniem danych osobowych i w sprawie swobodnego przepływu takich danych oraz uchylenia dyrektywy 95/46/WE (RODO).
